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1112 Manatee Ave. West 

Bradenton, FL  34205 
purchasing@mymanatee.org 

 
Solicitation Addendum 

 

Addendum No.: 1 

Solicitation No.: 19-R070814SR 

Project No.: N/A 

Solicitation Title: Laboratory Sample Containers 

Addendum Date: January 31, 2019 

Procurement Contact: Stacia Raposa 

 
ITQ 19-R070814SR IS AMENDED AS SET FORTH HEREIN. RESPONSES TO 
QUESTIONS POSED BY PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS ARE PROVIDED BELOW. THIS 
ADDENDUM IS HEREBY INCORPORATED IN AND MADE A PART OF ITQ NO. 19-
R070814SR. 
 
 
Change to: 

ATTACHMENT A, BASIS OF AWARD 
 

A single Multiple awards shall may be made to the lowest, responsive, responsible bidder(s) 
meeting all specifications and having the lowest total quotation for Laboratory Sample 
Containers on an “as needed” basis. Bidder shall bid each item to be considered responsive.  All 
Bidders are not required to bid every item to be considered responsive. The agreement resulting 
from the acceptance of a quotation shall be made by issuing a blanket purchase order and be 
bound by the terms and conditions of the purchase order and the specifications of this Invitation 
to Quote. 
 

 
Replace: 

ATTACHMENT C, QUOTE FORM LAB SAMPLING CONTAINERS 
 
Replace Attachment C, Quote Form Lab Sampling Containers with REVISED Attachment C Quote 
Form Lab Sampling Containers. 
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QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  

  
Q1.  Can you provide the quantities that you expect to purchase for each item on the list? 
R1.  The containers are purchased on an “as needed basis” the estimated 2019 budget is $10K.  

 
Q2.  Who is the supplier for this contract from last year? 
R1.  Environmental Express. 

 
Q3. Do we have to quote each item, or can we leave some blank?  
R3. Bidder’s are not required to submit pricing on all items. 

 
Q4. On the VOA Vials that are pre-preserved with acids or solvents, can we quote them with a .125” 
Teflon/silicone septa instead of .060” silicone/Teflon septa to avoid leakage and contamination to the 
vials and the samples? 
R4. Yes, see the attached Attachment C, Quote Form, revised per this Addendum. 
 
Q5. On the HDPE bottles that are pre-preserved with acids or solvents, can we quote HDPE leak proof 
bottles to make sure there is no leakage and no contamination? 
R5. Yes, see the attached Attachment C, Quote Form, revised per this Addendum. 
 
 
NOTE: Items that are struck through are deleted. Items that are underlined have been added or changed. 
All other terms and conditions remain as stated in the ITQ. 
 
 
 

 
End of Addendum 

 
 
 
INSTRUCTIONS: 
Receipt of this addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. Failure to 
acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-responsive. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE: _________ 
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